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Kreye, Joseph -

From: Seaholm, Matthew

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 4:46 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Another Moulton Amendment to AB 955
Hi Joe,

I have been talking with some folks out in DC about the Health Care IT stuff and how we can instill some accountability.
There is a commission currently working on a certification process and that starting in May of this year will be certifying
Healthcare IT systems as being ok to implement because they conform to the standards set by the American Health
Information Community and other factors. The commission is the Certification Commission for Healthcare Information
Technology. We have decided that it would be best to link the eligibility of the credits for any software to a certification by
this commission. Hardware doesn't really matter because for the most part a computer is a computer and the main
concern here is interoperability which deals more with the software. | hope this makes sense, but give me a call when you
get a chance. The bill is likely to be up on Thursday the 9th, so we have a little bit of time. Let me know what you think
and how best to do this.

Thanks,

Mate

Matt Seaholm

Office of Rep. Terry Moulton
Wisconsin's 68th Assembly District
(608) 266-9172




State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRBa2664/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 955

%
At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 9: after “(1)” insert “, and, in the case of software used as the

v
basis for a credit under this subsection, if the software is certified by the certification

S

_commission for healthcare information technology”.
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2. Page 4, line 20: after “(1)” insert “, and, in the case of software used as the
o«

basis for a credit under this subsection, if the software is certified by the certification
el

commission for healthcare information technology”.
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3. Page 6, line 8: after “(1)” insert , and, in the case of software used as the

v
basis for a credit under this subsection, if the software is certified by the certification
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commission for healthcare information technology”.
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(END)



